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Charlie Cash

From: Blum, Thomas  - Dallas, TX 

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 1:09 PM

To: Mark Dimondstein; Charlie Cash

Subject: This afternoon's Announcement on PO-408 MPFR Studies- Postal Service Decision

Mark & Charlie, 

We have been informed of the Postal Service will be announcing the first round of decisions regarding the 408 
studies. 

There will be no bargaining unit layoffs and no facility closures. 

This is in further reference to the Postal Service's September 27 correspondence regarding its intent to 
conduct a Mail Processing Facility Reviews (MPFR) at five locations and to determine whether efficiency 
and/or service could be improved by consolidating mail processing operations into Regional Processing and 
Distribution Centers (RPDC) :  

 Greenville, SC Processing and Distribution Center (P&DC) into Charlotte, North Carolina (NC) Local
Processing Center (LPC) and Charlotte, NC Regional Processing and Distribution Center (RPDC)

 Minneapolis, MN P&DC into St. Paul, MN P&DC

 Provo, UT P&DC into Salt Lake City, UT Auxiliary Service Facility (ASF)

 South Suburban (Chicago), IL P&DC into Chicago South RPDC

 Trenton, NJ P&DC into Philadelphia, Pennsylvania P&DC

Decisions will be announced today for each of the 5 locations and each decision will announce staffing 
impacts. We will be emphasizing that there will be no career employee layoffs.  
All facilities will remain open as a Local Processing Center (LPC) 
Bargaining unit reassignments and any reduction in the number of non-career employees will be made 
in accordance with Article 12.  
Additional information is below for each of the 5 locations:  

Greenville, SC 

 Destinating operations will continue to be processed at the Greenville P&DC

 No changes are expected to Retail or Delivery Operations

 Originating operations will be processed at the Charlotte RPDC

The Postal Service anticipates there will be some impacts to staffing with Originating operations moving to the 
Charlotte RPDC. We anticipate this to impact the following career positions at the Greenville P&DC: 

 73 Mail Processing Clerk

 28 Mail Handler

 7 Maintenance

 8 Management

Minneapolis, MN 

 Destinating operations will continue to be processed at the Minneapolis P&DC

 No changes are expected to Retail or Delivery Operations
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 Originating operations will be processed at the Saint Paul P&DC

The Postal Service anticipates there will be some impacts to staffing with Originating operations moving to the 
Saint Paul P&DC. We anticipate this to impact the following career positions at the Minneapolis P&DC: 

 74 Mail Processing Clerk

 0 Mail Handler

 14 Maintenance

 11 Management

Provo, UT 

 Destinating operations will continue to be processed at the Provo P&DC

 No changes are expected to Retail or Delivery Operations

 Originating operations will be processed at the Salt Lake City ASF

The Postal Service anticipates that there will be some impacts to staffing with Originating operations moving to 
the Salt Lake City ASF. We anticipate this to impact the following career positions at the Provo P&DC: 

 23 Mail Processing Clerk

 16 Mail Handler

 2 Maintenance

 2 Management

South Suburban IL  

 Destinating operations will continue to be processed at the South Suburban P&DC

 No changes are expected to Retail or Delivery Operations

 Originating operations will be processed at the Chicago South RPDC

The Postal Service anticipates that there will be some impacts to staffing with Originating operations moving to 
the Chicago South RPDC. We anticipate this to impact the following career positions at the South Suburban 
P&DC: 

 0 Mail Processing Clerk

 58 Mail Handler

 24 Maintenance

 8 Management

Trenton, NJ  

 Destinating operations will continue to be processed at the Trenton P&DC

 No changes are expected to Retail or Delivery Operations

 Originating operations will be processed at the Philadelphia P&DC

The Postal Service anticipates that there will be some impacts to staffing because of Originating operations 
moving to the Philadelphia P&DC. We anticipate this to impact the following career positions at the Trenton 
P&DC: 

 6 Mail Processing Clerk

 36 Mail Handler

 14 Maintenance

 7 Management
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I will provide you with any additional information that I receive. 

Tom 

This e-mail message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is a 
trade secret, proprietary, privileged or attorney work product. If you have received this message in error, or are not the 
named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender at (214) 252-6130 and delete this e-mail message and any 
attachments from your workstation or network mail system. 

If you work for or are yourself a client of the United States Postal Service Law Department, this e-mail is protected by the 
attorney-client privilege and the work product doctrine. This e-mail is not intended for release to opposing parties, 
opposing counsel or any other third person or entity.  Copies of this e-mail should not be kept in your regular files.  If you 
print a copy of this e-mail, place it in a separate file labeled as "Attorney-Client Privileged."   

DO NOT PRODUCE A COPY OF THIS E-MAIL IN DISCOVERY 


